
 

 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
 

HOWARD R. YOUNG 
CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTE 

HIGH VOLTAGE PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 
OMB/DFM CONTRACT # MC3804000071 

 
1. I do not see primary injection or secondary injection for any of the circuit breakers 

in the preventative maintenance procedures. Please confirm that that primary 
injection or secondary injection of the circuit breakers (where applicable) is not a 
requirement? – Perform primary or secondary injection as indicated in the 
specifications. 
 

2. There is a maintenance procedure checklist/datasheet at the end of the bid package. 
Does the winning bidder need to provide our own test reports as well as this 
checklist upon completion of testing? Our test forms are based on NETA 
requirements and have all of the necessary information required to meet the bid 
test form criteria. I just want to eliminate any duplicate paperwork if at all possible. 
– Use the checklist/data sheets in the specifications. 
 

3. Can you please let me know the manufacturer of the UPS? The model # would also 
be helpful but not required. – This can be verified by the bidders during the 
scheduled site visit. 
 

4. For Procedure list #17- Secondary Voltage Power Circuit Breakers with Electronic 
Trip. It says breaker's trip unit shall be tested by secondary injection. Is this still 
correct? – Yes, this is correct. 
 

5. Deadlines: 
a. Bid opening – Thursday March 10, 2016 @ 2:00pm  

 
6 The bid opening will be held at the Tom Collins Building, 540 S. Dupont Highway, 

Suite 1, Dover, Delaware 19901. 
 
7. DFM noted that an updated Bid Form is being used. The Bid Form is to be filled out 

completely.  
a. A copy of bidders Delaware Business License must be attached to the Bid 

Form. 



 

b. All subcontractors will be required to have their Delaware Business License 
number on the Bid Form. 

 
 
 
 
Summarized By: Tom Brandenberger – DEDC 
Date:   March 7, 2016 
 
 

 


